

From: Erik Lindskog

To: John Kennedy

Date: January 13, 2003

Subject:

Message:

Dear Sirs,

In reply to the request:

> Please confirm that you want to withdraw the requests for
> confidentiality from both file numbers 0067-EX-ML-2000 and
> 0149-EX-RR-2002.

I confirm that we want to withdrawe the requests for confidentiality
for both file 0067-EX-ML-2000 and file 0149-EX-RR-2002.

Best Regards,
Erik Lindskog

Erik Lindskog, Ph.D.

Senior Research Engineer
Arraycomm, Inc. Phone: +1-408-952-1829
2480 N. First Street, Suite 200 Mobile: +1-408-757-1140
San Jose, CA 95131-1014 Fax: +1-408-428-9083
U.S.A Email: el@arraycomm.com